
Questions and Assumptions RFP 357961 

1. Question:  
The title of RFP 357961is Contract Technical and Management Support and 1.2 DESCRIPTION 
OF WORK GENERAL states the "...Subcontractor is to provide ongoing contract management 
expertise in administration and development of strategic initiatives related to contract 
management." However, 1.3 DESCRIPTION OF WORK - SPECIFIC is limited the completion 
of tasks, "Each of these tasks will be assigned a level of Small, Medium, or Large." and the 
proposal "Exhibit 001 Compensation Schedule - Firm Fixed Price Proposal Breakdown" is 
limited to only Firm Fixed Pricing for Small, Medium, and Large REA deliverables. 
 
Based on the RFP Compensation Schedule it appears the contract scope is limited to the 
subcontract development of REA packages and does not include any allocation for hours and cost 
for the administration and development of strategic initiatives referenced in 1.2 DESCRIPTION 
OF WORK - GENERAL.  Is this a correct assumption, and the contract does not include any unit 
hour services in support of the contract strategic initiatives?   
 
Answer: 
The assumption is correct.  At present the need is for contract technical and management support 
in building the arguments for strong proposals in the form of REA, MD, or Task Orders. 
 

2. Question:  
Is the work to be done at the 2490 building only? Why not at the contractors facility since this is a 
FFP contract? HMIS would not know the amount of space or type of equipment needed to 
perform our FFP work. If it is at the 2490 building, is there charges for computer use, internet 
access, printer use, supplies, leases etc.? How many spaces are available? It states that there will 
be “progress meetings” but does not state frequency or how many per proposal size? This is 
required to determine “non-working” hours for each size and how many times to develop require 
report in Section 10.1 of the SOW. 
 
Answer: 
No, that is where we can provide a work office. If subcontractor prefers to work from a home 
location that would work also.   The office space, internet access, printer use, supplies, etc are 
paid from the Prime Contracts overhead.  There is one office space, currently available.  Plan for 
one progress meeting per week for each proposal size. 
 

3. Question: 
Each of the three tasks states “Write, review, and provide comments…”. The question is, does 
this FFP contract require the subcontractor to develop each of the items listed for each task, 1 thru 
12 as part of the work? i.e. develop Proposed Schedule or Estimate or Cost reports. It is not clear 
if the FFP subcontractor will be provided these items and only develop a document (proposal) 
with the provided information. Per the SOW, this would include the review of the provided data 
for technical accuracy, basis and FAR requirements. Please delineate the actual expectations in 
the development of these documents in regards to each tasks so that we can develop hours and 
resources needed to meet the expectations. 
 
 



Answer:  
No, those will vary on the size and need per request. 
 

4. Question: 
The POP states TBD thru September 30, 2022, with an option 1 of October 1, 2022, thru 
September 30, 2023. Do we need to provide pricing for Option 1? The instructions does not state 
this is needed, but HMIS could extend the contract. 
 
Answer: 
Pricing needs to be provided for all options as outlined in section C.3 Evaluation of Options. 
 

5. Question: 
Is there any expectations on the amount of proposal to expect for each size for each POP? 
 
Answer: 
Not at this time. 
 

6. Question: 
Is there an expected duration to complete for each size of proposal? This could influence the 
number of resources needed to complete each size based on the standard duration expected. 
 
Answer: 
The dates will be given when the request is received from the proposal writer. 
 

7. Question: 
Will we be provided all documents, reference items and supporting documentation at once in 
order to start and finish without delays or impacts to our FFP contract? 
 
Answer: 
To the best of the ability to provide those documents. 
 

8. Question: 
Task 1, 2, and 3 are all different types of deliverables that require different expertise and time 
involved to produce a quality product, is HMIS intent in this FFP to just provide FFP bids on the 
highest one to cover all the variables? The pricing sheet does not allow for different pricing.  
 
Answer: 
Please provide FFP for each Task the pricing sheet is provided as a guidance.  


